October 11, 2021

The Rich Township Board met at the Township Hall. The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Scheuer at 7 pm. We recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Gary Curell opened with prayer.

Members Present: Curell, Chittick-Harvey, Mohr, Running, Scheuer. Members Absent: None.

Visitors: Keith & Mariann Fleckenstein, Joe Zanetti, Bernie Milot, Jack & Joan Knowlton, Mark Jaruzel, Ron Gromak, Ron Randall.

Motion by Curell, supported by Scheuer to approve the agenda with the addition of Joe Zanetti from APM for an end of season report. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Curell, supported by Chittick-Harvey to accept into record the minutes of the September meeting as drafted. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Running, supported by Scheuer to accept into record the Treasurers' Report as presented. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Chittick-Harvey to pay monthly bills from the General Fund, \$84,316.47 with checks numbered 13590 through 13603. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Chittick-Harvey to pay monthly bills from the Cemetery Fund, \$1386.58 with checks numbered 1164 and 1165. MOTION CARRIED.

There was discussion about a new computer for the supervisor because his crashed. Motion by Chittick-Harvey, supported by Curell to approve the supervisor buying a new computer. MOTION CARRIED.

More discussion about a new computer for the treasurer. Motion by Scheuer, supported by Chittick-Harvey to approve the treasurer buying a new computer. MOTION CARRIED.

Joe Zanetti from APM gave an end of season report about mosquito control. The season started out very dry, then turned very wet and mosquitos were a big problem for a few weeks.

Our county commissioner was not in attendance but let Scheuer know that on Wednesday of this week, there will be a meeting at the county about how they are planning to spend their ARPA funds.

There was discussion about security cameras for the pavilion. A couple of visitors offered information. Scheuer will look into it further to see if it is feasible for our situation.

There will be an election on November 2. The only item on the ballot is an operating millage renewal question for Mayville Schools. The Public Accuracy Test for this election was held on Oct 4. There will be a Rich Township Election Commission meeting immediately following this meeting.

Following some discussion, there was a motion by Scheuer and support by Mohr to approve paying Bernie Milot an extra \$2 per hour for his work as our ordinance enforcement officer. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Curell, supported by Chittick-Harvey to raise the fee for a zoning permit to \$150 which will include \$100 for an inspection upon completion of the project at the discretion of the zoning administrator, and \$25 to the zoning administrator to process the application. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Curell, supported by Scheuer to repair the Binden Road bridge. MOTION CARRIED.

There were 3 zoning permits issued since the last meeting: 1. Michael Iannamico 2954 Millington Rd 018-024-001-04 for a 45x30 pole barn 2. David Smith 8521Silverwood Rd 018-013-014-00 for

a 26x32 pole barn 3. Dennis Mitchel 9901 Blair Rd 018-005-004-00 for a 30x34 carpor Motion by Curell, supported by Chittick-Harvey to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 8:58					
Pamela Running, Clerk	David Scheuer, Supervisor				